

Message

From: Eisenberg, Ross [Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com]
Sent: 6/4/2020 6:48:36 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Bolen, Brittany [bolen.brittany@epa.gov]; Raymond, Kelley [Raymond.Kelley@epa.gov]
Subject: ACC statement on CBA rule
Attachments: ACC cost-ben press statement 06-04-20.pdf

Attached is our statement on the CBA rule. It's embargoed until 4 pm today.

Ross Eisenberg | American Chemistry Council
Vice President, Federal Affairs
Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
O: (202) 249-6200
M: (703) 517-1655
www.americanchemistry.com

+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com